From: Sandy Ramsey [mailto:Sandy@finkagency.com]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 5:22 PM

To: *CI-StPaul_Contact-Council

Subject: DONALD TRUMP

A very large number of us would like to know the reason for voting to stop Donald Trump from visiting
St Paul.....A very large number of us are voting for him because he is saying what people are feeling.
People who want the changes made in immigration. Safety is a concern to us; obviously not to any of
you! Asyou probably are aware, Minnesota, is so well known for the Muslin terrorists home base and it
certainly is. | have personally witnessed the cruelty of MANY immigrants that our “saintly?” city has
given refuge to. Minnesota is NOT a good place to reside in any longer. In a very few years, we think
the majority of born-here in Minnesota, will now be gone from Minnesota. Each person has their own
belief(s) and the government certainly is not going to change what we believe and feel. School students
are out of control, shooting are on the increase, and you just want to “bring it all on”.......while doing so,
eliminate Free Speech from a popular candidate. There are good Muslims, but there are also bad one
who are gaining in trouble. There isn’t any respect from them for our Country or what WE believe in. As
the so-true saying goes, “When in Rome, do as the Roman’s do”.....and most of you know, they don’t
“bend” for any American. If we don't like their rules and regulations, then it is time for us to return to
our original homeland. We are not about hate; but we do believe in justice, fair treatment for
everyone, and this is not happening in the Twin Cities. When you as a Council, the Mayor and
government bodies, look and the entire picture, and be honest about it, you would see what you have
done, and are doing to Minnesota. God help us!!!

Sandy Milbery

Afton, MN



